
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5918 
TUESDAY – JANUARY 19, 2016 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

AMENDED 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the January 19, 2016 agenda 
 

5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of January 5, 2016 regular meeting minutes 

 
b. Resolution 5912 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 

 
c. Liquor License: 

a. Dollar General – Ownership change only. 
 

d. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and 
Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Dec), Building Inspection Report 
(Dec), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Nov), Parks & Rec Dept. (Dec/Dec Budget), Police Dept. (Dec), 
Library (Nov/Dec), Water Works (Dec), Evansdale Municipal Housing (Nov/Dec), and Storm 
Water Commission (Oct). 

  
6.    Presentation and request for funding from Sue Beach with the Cedar Valley Alliance and Chamber in the 

amount of $2,500 
 
7.    Request from Chuck Rowe of the Boys and Girls Club to include funding for the Evansdale Boys and Girls 

Club in the FY 2017 budget in an amount not to exceed $2,500 
 
8.    The Public Works Dept. is requesting to purchase the following: Four (4)  – 16”x 50’ canvas flood tubing for 

$650.00 each, along with five (5) couplers for $220.00 each, and nine (9) bands at $80.00 each, in the 
amount of $4,420.00. 
 

9. Discussion: Sanitary Sewer with Elk Run Heights and Raymond-meeting recap  
 

10. Discussion: Suspension Bridge at Bunger Park-direction from council on lease/buy option and cost sharing 
of legal costs involved 
 

11. Appointments: 
Planning and Zoning Commission – Appointed by Council 

Sandy Clements – new term expires 12-31-20 
 
Storm Water Commission – Appointed by Mayor/Approved by Council 

Char White – new term expires 12-31-17 
Kenny Loftus – new term expires 12-31-17 
Richard Clements – new term expires 12-31-17 
Rick Reuter – new term expires 12-31-17 
Brian Wirtz – new term expires 12-31-17 



 
12. Resolution 5913 approving property tax abatement for 631 Home Acres 
 
13. Resolution 5914 to approve final payment to Baker Concrete & Excavating of Waverly, IA, for the Gilbert 

Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project in the amount of $5,029.51 
 

14. Resolution 5915 to approve 3rd payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. of Reinbeck, IA, for the Norma 
Avenue Extension Project in the amount of $13,840.92 
 

15. Resolution 5916 fixing compensation for Waste Water Foreman 
 

16. Resolution 5917 rescheduling the February 2nd Council meeting for February 3rd, 2016 due to the Special 
Waterloo School Bond Election 
 

17. Request to replace (20) city hall light fixtures with LED retrofit fixtures in an amount not to exceed $3,700. 
MidAmerican Energy offers a rebate in the amount of $50 per light which we will apply for in the amount of 
$1,000 
 

18. FY 2017 Budget Workshop  
 
19. Public discussion 

 
20. Adjournment 
 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, JANUARY 5, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Walker, Nichols, Seible, 
and Loftus. Absent: Dewater. Quorum present.  
 
Walker/Nichols approving the January 5, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Faas read proclamation declaring the month of January as National Mentoring Month. Director Katie 
of Big Brothers Big Sisters spoke about the benefits of the program in our community. 
 
Seible/Nichols to approve the following items on the January 5, 2016 consent agenda, with the exception 
of item b) Resolution 5908 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. a) Approval of December 15, 2015 
regular meeting minutes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve item b) Resolution 5908 authorizing payment of bills and transfers, with the 
exception of invoice to Winters Equipment Co. for snowplow bumper guards in the amount of $578.83.  
Councilman Seible questioned the purchase of bumper guards if purchased for the new plow. Mayor Faas 
responded that he wasn’t certain what plow they were purchased for. Seible stated that if we needed guards 
for the new plow it should be part of the total purchase price originally presented to the council. Seible also 
questioned the Courier invoice since it was printed 3 times in last week’s paper. City Clerk, Kobliska stated 
that the Courier made the error and we would not be charged for it. Councilman Nichols questioned the 
$1,000 limit that department heads are authorized to spend. Councilman Loftus stated that the department 
heads are in communication with the Mayor and City Clerk in regards to expenditures. Councilman Seible 
also questioned the repair of the brakes on the sewer department jet truck. Mayor Faas responded that the 
$117 was for brake fluid, and that the estimated repair of the brakes was well over $2,000 for the jet truck. 
The council requested 2 quotes on brake repairs for jet truck. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Appointments: 
Seible/Loftus to approve appointment of Gene Walker, Mayor Pro Tem. Ayes-Four. Motion carried 
Seible/Loftus to approve appointment of DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk. Ayes-Four. Motion carried 
Seible/Nichols to approve appointment of Laura Folkerts- Dutton, Braun, Staack, & Hellman, PLC, as City 
Attorney. Councilman Seible asked that if an attorney’s presence is not needed will we be able to dismiss 
the city attorney for those meetings. Mayor Faas responded yes. Ayes-Four. Motion carried  
 
Loftus/Walker to approve appointments to the Hardship & Grievance Board: Steven Seible-term expires 
12-31-2017, Gene Walker-term expires 12-31-2017, Joelle Strader-term expires 12-31-2018, and Charles 
Schumacher-term expires 12-31-2018. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

 
Walker/Seible to approve appointments to the Municipal Housing Board: Darnell Jones-term expires 12-
31-17 and John Mardis–term expires 12-31-17. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission: Mike Cahoe-term expiring 
12-31-20. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission: Jennifer Mahan-term 
expiring 12-31-20. Ayes-two. Nays-Two (Nichols and Seible). Motion failed. 



 
Walker/Seible to approve appointment to the Water Works Board of Trustees: Sharon Loftus-term expires 
12-31-21. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve appointments to the Storm Water Commission as follows: Char White-term 
expires 12-31-17, Kenny Loftus-term expires 12-31-17, Richard Clements-term expires 12-31-17, Rick 
Reuter-term expires 12-31-17, and Brian Wirtz-term expires 12-31-17. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest 
Rd., expressed her displeasure of not being re-appointed. Councilman Loftus stated that he did not want to 
be re-appointed at this time. Ayes-Two. Nay-Two (Nichols, Seible). Motion failed. 
 
Mayor Faas appointed the following city committees: Insurance-City Clerk, Steve Seible, and Ron Nichols. 
Personnel-Gene Walker and Dick Dewater. Investment-Mayor, City Clerk, and Kenny Loftus. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 5909 authorizing the termination of the retirement plan with ICMA-
RC (put in place for previous Police Chief). Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried.   
 
Nichols/Walker to approve Resolution 5910 approving property tax abatement for 717 Jordan Dr. Roll 
call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried.   
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 5911 approving property tax abatement for 621 Trail Ave. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve request from Police Chief to dispose of miscellaneous property. Ayes-Four. 
Motion carried.   
 
Public Discussion: Mayor Faas stated that he will be meeting with the Mayor of Elk Run Heights and 
Raymond to have a preliminary discussion on sharing waste water services. Next week the police chief, fire 
chief, EMT and myself will be attending the Elk Run Heights City Council meeting Tuesday the 12th in 
regards to sharing ambulance, fire, and police services. Mayor Faas questioned if the council would like to 
hold a special meeting next week to discuss the budget or wait until the next council meeting on the 19th. 
The council agreed to wait until the next council meeting.  
 
Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., questioned the quote in the last minutes in regards to the Lafayette 
apartments. Her intent was that through the planning and zoning commission the Lafayette area should be 
rezoned so that apartments are not allowed. The Mayor stated the zoning of the area allows for apartments 
but no single family dwellings and it has been zoned that way for several years. Councilman Nichols stated 
that it needs to be rezoned as it was intended originally to not allow for apartments. Atkins also stated that 
she has not been treated fairly by prior administration, current planning and zoning administration, and 
current administration. She stated that she has always had the best interest of the city in mind. 
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Loftus to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 



   RESOLUTION  5912
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ACCESS SYSTEMS CH-COPIER MAINTENANCE 234.30 
CH-NETWORK SECURITY AUDIT 160.00 
RU-NETWORK SECURITY AUDIT 80.00 
SR-NETWORK SECURITY AUDIT 80.00 
TOTAL 554.30 

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE BI-LOF #17 CHGR 33.05 
BI-TIE RODS/SUSPENSION #17 CHGR 366.70 
TOTAL 399.75 

ADVANCED SYSTEMS FD-COPIER CONTRACT 33.60 
AUTO PLUS RU-2 BATTERIES #56 DUMP TRK 169.52 
BAKER CONCRETE & EXCAVATING FINAL-GILBERT/RVR FOREST 5,029.51 
BK FLOORING PD-INSTALL NEW FLOORING IN CRC 4,702.69 

FD-INSTALL NEW FLOORING IN CRC 5,934.01 
TOTAL 10,636.70 

BLACK HAWK CO. EMERGENCY MGMT FY15 CREDIT BAL DISPATCH FEES (18.15) 
FY16 Q3 DISPATCH FEES 19,473.00 
TOTAL 19,454.85 

BLACK HAWK COUNTY TREAS-E911 JAN-MAR 2016 EDAC FEES 3,191.07 
BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL RU-REPAIR LIGHTS-RVR FRST RD 84.43 
BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL DECEMBER WASTE 16,131.15 

DECEMBER  RECYCLE 3,840.75 
TOTAL 19,971.90 

BMC AGGREGATES RU-ROADSTONE 84.07 
RU-12 SAND BAGS #69 TRK 21.00 
TOTAL 105.07 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL FD-SENSORS/GLVS/BODY BAGS/WTR 97.53 
CAMPBELL SUPPLY RU-BRISTLE/SANDING DISCS 67.47 

RU-LADDER/IMPACT ADAPTER 189.22 
RU-FUNNEL-OIL CHG/ALL TRKS 4.04 
TOTAL 260.73 

CARD CENTER PD-IACP.NET-ANNL RNWL 275.00 
PD-COMPUTER CABLE 8.59 
PD-POWER SURGE/HOOKS 45.70 
FD-POSTAGE 10.50 
FD-TABLET BATTERIES 17.97 
CH-TOILET SEAT 18.75 
CH-CERT MAIL-ABATMNTS 13.48 
PD-OVERHEAD PROJ ADAPTER 14.99 
FD-OVERHEAD PROJ ADAPTER 15.00 
RU-RETURN WEATHER MONITOR (150.00) 
SR-RUBBER LINER-LAGOON 425.00 
TOTAL 694.98 

CINTAS CORPORATION RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 

Approved by 
Council 10-20-15

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



TOTAL 468.50 
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 27.70 

CH-MONTHLY MATS 54.82 
TOTAL 82.52 

COURIER COMMUNICATIONS CH-NUISANCE PUBLICATION 63.72 
CREATIVE IMPACT CH-2 NAME PLATES 15.00 
D & D TIRE RU-2 TIRES #55 DUMP TRK 650.00 
EMSLRC - TC COORDINATOR FD-CERTIFICATION CARD/PICHA 8.00 
EVANSDALE PHARMACY FD-TEST STRIPS 96.19 
EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 52.17 

FD-WATER 52.18 
TOTAL 104.35 

FAAS, DOUG CH-REIMB OCT-DEC MILEAGE 54.00 
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS SR-RAD HOSE/CLAMP #45 JET TRK 37.72 
IMWCA RU-WORK COMP 1,038.00 

RU-STREET CLEAN-WORK COMP 87.00 
PD-WORK COMP 140.00 
PD-CLERICAL-WORK COMP 10.00 
PD-411-WORK COMP 647.00 
FD-WORK COMP 1,038.00 
AMB-WORK COMP 249.00 
BI-WORK COMP 130.00 
AC-HOSPITAL- VETERINARY&DRIVER 10.00 
LIB-WORK COMP 11.00 
PK-CAMP FEE-WORK COMP 93.00 
MAYOR-WORK COMP 81.00 
PY-WORK COMP 19.00 
BLDG MAINT-WORK COMP 11.00 
NON-STATUTORY VOLUNTEER 19.00 
SR-WORK COMP 101.00 
TOTAL 3,684.00 

IOWA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION FD-CONF-IA FIRE ASSOC 70.00 
IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT RU-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 35.15 

PD-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 237.52 
FD-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 154.38 
BI-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 118.49 
AC-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 1.45 
LIB-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 119.12 
PK-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 53.19 
PY-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 104.39 
SR-4TH QTR 2015 SUTA 7.68 
TOTAL 831.37 

K & N COMPANY RU-8 GAL ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 400.00 
K & S WHEEL ALIGNMENT FD-ADJ TOE IN/BAL WHL #237 AMB 99.96 
KLOCKE'S EMERGENCY VEHICLES FD-REPL AMP CONVERTER #238 AMB 246.37 
LATTIN PHOTOGRAPHY BY LIFETOUCHCH-RESTORE CITY PORTRAITS 198.00 
MEDIACOM RU-DORIS DRIVE INTERNET 65.90 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 430.81 

544 GRAND BLVD 33.15 
911 S EVANS RD 430.81 
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 100.05 
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 8.88 
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 224.87 
1236 RIVER FOREST RD 25.83 
1244 RIVER FOREST RD 20.00 
1000 ELMER AVE 30.94 



1238 RIVER FOREST RD. 10.00 
1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 10.00 
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.21 
1914 6TH ST. 18.47 
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.13 
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 34.05 
714 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.20 
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 252.11 
399 N EVANS RD 14.10 
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,207.14 
1 DORIS DR. 58.81 
130 BROWN ST 483.57 
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 212.55 
640 ARBUTUS AVE 299.34 
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 13.22 
449 EVANSDALE DR. 40.19 
140 EASTEND AVE 73.11 
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 91.87 
210 N EVANS RD. 19.45 
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 39.49 
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,265.88 
TOTAL 8,476.23 

MUTUAL WHEEL CO. RU-RTRN STROBE LIGHT (69.95) 
RU-RTRN STROBE LIGHT (69.95) 
RU-4 RIMS #55 DUMP TRK 458.72 
RU-8 STROBE LIGHTS #55 DMP TRK 359.40 
RU-STROBE LIGHT #56 DUMP TRK 69.95 
RU-WIRE/RPR ALL STROBE LIGHTS 24.40 
SR-FITTINGS #45 JET TRK 47.66 
TOTAL 820.23 

P & K MIDWEST PD-GAUGE/THROTTLE #279 JD 128.17 
FD-GAUGE/THROTTLE #279 JD 128.17 
RU-GAUGE/THROTTLE #279 JD 128.19 
TOTAL 384.53 

PCC DECEMBER AMBULANCE BILLING 733.10 
PETERSON CONTRACTORS INC CIP-NORMA AVE 3RD INV 13,840.92 
PLATINUM PEST SERVICES LIB-PEST CONTROL SERVICE 20.00 

CH-PEST CONTROL SERVICE 20.00 
TOTAL 40.00 

POWERPLAN REG LOF #54 JD 3105J 116.07 
RACOM PD-R/R COMPUTER MOUNT #12 TAHOE 95.00 
ROTO-ROOTER SR-JET WELLINGTON APTS/ELLIOTT 350.00 
SCOT'S SUPPLY COMPANY RU-WIRE CONNECTORS/SHOP 48.60 
STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00 
SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY FD-OXYGEN TANK 6.20 
TED'S HOME & HARDWARE PD-2 LITHIUM BATTERIES 11.98 

PD-CABLE TIES 7.78 
PD-MOUNTING TAPE 6.99 
FD-SPRAY PAINT FOR WALL 11.99 
CH-MINI HOOKS 7.98 
CH-TOILET SEAT 15.99 
CH-RETURN TOILET SEAT (15.99) 
RU-2 SLEEVES #56 DUMP TRK 2.58 
RU-FASTENERS/SHOP SUPPLIES 13.34 
RU-BUSHINGS/SHOP SUPPLY 2.49 
RU-LOCK WASHERS/SHOP SUPPLY 5.19 



RU-WASHERS/SHOP SUPPLY 7.79 
RU-BOLTS FOR SIGN 11.59 
RU-BOLTS FOR SIGNS 26.99 
RU-SPRAY PAINT/SHOP SUPPLY 11.98 
SR-PIPE COVER/KNIFE/ALCOHOL 11.67 
SR-PAPER TOWELS 9.49 
SR-2 LIGHT BULBS 3.98 
SR-1 SHOVEL-1 SNOW PUSHER 41.97 
TOTAL 195.78 

THE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA RVR FOREST ARCHITECT ASSESS 3,392.98 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES CH-EWW UNMERGE 2,437.50 
VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.87 
WEX BANK PD-FUEL 732.78 

PD-FUEL 301.45 
FD-FUEL 59.16 
FD-FUEL 65.95 
BI-FUEL 60.30 
BI-FUEL 27.08 
RU-FUEL 324.71 
RU-FUEL 736.03 
SR-FUEL 126.62 
TOTAL 2,434.08 

WINTER EQUIPMENT CO INC RU-2 PLOWGUARD CURB BUMPERS 578.83 

001  GENERAL FUND 34,327.86 
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 7,899.99 
005  STREETS 8,389.89 
110  ROAD USE TAX 6,535.39 
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 3,246.54 
302 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 17,233.90 
610  SEWER FUND 4,646.99 
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 19,971.90 
TOTAL 102,252.46 

PREPAYS
78747 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PAYROLL LIABILITY 188.80 

TOTAL PREPAYS 188.80 

NOVEMBER PAYROLL
EFTPS 19,828.54 
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 54,853.34 
FIRE PAYROLL 2,143.34 

DECEMBER PAYROLL
EFTPS 20,646.79 
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 55,996.04 
FIRE PAYROLL 2,348.94 
COUNCIL PAYROLL 748.02 
PARK/EWW BOARD PAYROLL 1,011.23 

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 19TH 
          DAY OF JANUARY 2016.

ATTEST:

          ________________________________________ ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk

Approved by 
Council 10-6-15

Approved by 
Council 11-17-15

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: DOLGENCORP, LLC

Name of Business (DBA): Dollar General Store #1458

Address of Premises: 3715 LAFAYETTE RD              

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

TN

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 287-5603

Mailing 
Address:

100 Mission Ridge

City
:

Goodlettsville Zip: 37027

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Valerie James

Phone: (615) 855-5484 Email 
Address:

tax-beerandwinelicense@dollargeneral.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Limited Liability Company

Corporate ID Number: 370301 Federal Employer ID 
#:

61-0852764 

Effective Date: 03/01/2016  

Expiration Date:

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Dollar General Corporation

First Name: Dollar Last Name: General Corporation

City: Goodlettsville State: Tennessee Zip: 37027

Position: N/A

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Lawrence Gatta

First Name: Lawrence Last Name: Gatta

City: Brentwood State: Tennessee Zip: 37027

Position: Non-Member Manager

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Thorpe

First Name: James Last Name: Thorpe

City: Gallatin State: Tennessee Zip: 37066

Position: Non Member Manager

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 BC0029891 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company:







12/1/2015Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

12/31/2015Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
Financial Summary - 12/01/15 to 12/31/15

Dec-15 Totals

Beginning AR $54,855.52 $54,855.52

Charges $14,200.00 $14,200.00

Contractual Adjustments ($4,262.04) ($4,262.04)

Gross Net Charges $9,937.96 $9,937.96

Courtesy Discounts $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Write Off $0.00 $0.00

Bankruptcy $0.00 $0.00

Misc Adjustments ($5.00) ($5.00)

Adjusted Charges $9,932.96 $9,932.96

Insurance Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Patient Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Returned Checks $0.00 $0.00

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Payments ($7,035.99) ($7,035.99)

Patient Payments ($200.00) ($200.00)

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Total Payments ($7,235.99) ($7,235.99)

Net Payments ($7,235.99) ($7,235.99)

Ending A/R $57,552.49 $57,552.49

COLLECTIONS ACTIVITY

Beginning Collections $0.00 $0.00

Accounts Sent to Collections $0.00 $0.00

Adjustments $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Ending Collections $0.00 $0.00

OPERATING RATIOS

Total # of Claims Filed 74 74

Total Lines Filed on Claims 226 226

Runs 21 21

Denials (# of Lines) 9 9

Clean Claim Percentage 96.02 % 96.02 %

Gross Days in AR 89.35

Avg Charge / Transport $676.19 $676.19

Avg Revenue / Transport $344.57 $344.57

ALS Emergent 6.00 6.00

AMBULANCE RESPONSE, TREATMENT 2.00 2.00

BLS Emergent 13.00 13.00

Mileage ALS 35.10 35.10

MILEAGE BLS 90.40 90.40

Printed On Friday, January 8, 2016 10:06 AM - Page 1



01/08/16 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

12/1/2015Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

12/31/2015Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

$54,855.52AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

ALS Emergent $4,858.006

AMBULANCE RESPONSE, TREATMENT $100.002

BLS Emergent $9,242.0013

Charges $14,200.0021

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

INVOICE $14,200.00

PAYMENT ($7,235.99)

SMALL BALANCE ADJ ($5.00)

WRITE OFF INS ($4,262.04)

$2,696.97Accounts Receivable Change

$57,552.49Total Balance Forward:



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

12/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

12/01/2015 HOWARD, BILL 1108 LAKE SHORE PLACE New Garage     $195.00OWNER    $10,000.00 15-362

12/07/2015 ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE 202 W.GILBERT SIGN      $66.00SIGNS &DESIGNS     $1,800.00 15-367

12/07/2015 EILERS, VIRGIL 131 N ROOSEVELT Remodel Bathroom      $97.00RUSS WEBER CONST     $3,050.00 15-369

12/09/2015 NICK ILAX 412 EVANS STEEL ROOF     $139.00DENNY STAEBELL     $6,500.00 15-370

12/13/2015 THE OTHER PLACE 3904 LAFAYETTE WINDOWS     $125.00TOWN AND COUNTRY HOME IMP    $5,374.00 15-373

12/16/2015 MERLIN MCFEE 4609 LAFAYETTE ROAD STEEL ROOF     $125.00RM CONSTRUCTION     $6,000.00 15-377

12/16/2015 MIKE BRUSKER5N 223 CLARK REMODEL     $195.00   $10,000.00 15-378

12/21/2015 AVIS HUSSMEN 838 EVANS NEW ROOF      $83.00PINE CREST CONS.     $2,600.00 15-382

12/23/2015 DONALD DANA 840 JONES RD. WATER PROOF FOUNDATION      $83.00MIDWEST RECONSTRUCTION DBA MID    $3,000.00 15-383

Value Total:    $48,324.00 Total Fee's :   $1,108.00

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

12/11/2015 CHUCK REITER 1072 CENTRAL 100 AMP SERVICE      $49.25      $800.00 15-371

12/16/2015 MIKE BRUSKERN 223 CLARK NEW 200 AMP SERVICE      $49.25    $1,500.00 15-380

12/17/2015 JIM OLIVER 151 LAINEE DR. NEW 200 AMP SERVICE      $94.95JONES ELECTRIC CO.     $3,000.00 15-381

Value Total:     $5,300.00 Total Fee's :     $193.45

Date: 01/04/2016 Time:  8:09 AM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

12/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

12/03/2015 RON KETWIG 242 COLLINS FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50AL GORDON PLUMBING AND HEATING    $9,000.00 15-364

12/03/2015 RON KETWIG 244 COLLINS FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50AL GORDON PLUMBING AND HEATING    $9,000.00 15-366

12/07/2015 RANDALL, BRAD 1172 W GILBERT FURNACE      $47.50RANDALL, BRAD     $4,000.00 15-368

12/14/2015 KUGLER CONST. 1730 TIMBERLINE FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50MIKE FEREDAY    $12,000.00 15-372

12/15/2015 GREG ROACH 833 FOX AVE FURNACE      $35.25MIKE FEREDAY     $2,300.00 15-375

12/16/2015 MIKE BRUSKERN 223 CLARK FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50    $8,000.00 15-379

Value Total:    $44,300.00 Total Fee's :     $272.75

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

12/03/2015 RON KETWIG 244 COLLINS NEW PLUMBING     $149.00AL GORDON PLUMBING AND HEATING    $8,000.00 15-365

12/07/2015 EILERS, VIRGIL 131 N ROOSEVELT Remodel Bathroom      $39.50RUSS WEBER CONST     $3,050.00 15-369

12/14/2015 SICCORS GALORE 206 N EVANS 3 SINKS      $65.75G AND G PLUMBING       $300.00 15-374

12/15/2015 FENDER, DEREK 942 ELMER AVE WATER HEATER      $30.75RAINSOFT OF NE IOWA       $999.00 15-376

12/30/2015 GERALD TIPPLY 256 EARL ST. WATER HEATER      $30.75HUDSON HARDWARE PL.& HT.      $500.00 15-384

Value Total:    $12,849.00 Total Fee's :     $315.75

Value Total:   $110,773.00
Total Permit Fee's :   $1,889.95

Date: 01/04/2016 Time:  8:09 AM Page   2



 

12-03-2015 02:32 PM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                   MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D     REVENUES NOT        M-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     487,157.60       63,020.90            0.00       70,753.17   (         6.75)      479,418.58

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              189,672.04        1,488.15            0.00        2,548.27             0.00       188,611.92

005-STREETS                          432,657.09        4,015.52            0.00        6,526.04             0.00       430,146.57

009-K-9                          (     1,786.17)       1,500.00            0.00          135.58             0.00   (       421.75)

010-G. T. S. B.                  (     2,361.72)       1,233.62            0.00          669.19             6.59   (     1,790.70)

011-OPEN ACCESS                        9,844.05        1,128.39            0.00            0.00             0.00        10,972.44

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX              (    38,419.75)           0.00            0.00        3,956.56             0.00   (    42,376.31)

110-ROAD USE TAX                     197,130.65       50,787.77            0.00       26,946.86   (        14.45)      220,957.11

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 113,674.88       21,882.21            0.00       25,947.17             0.00       109,609.92

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY                     7,148.60            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,148.60

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00        7,440.76            0.00        7,440.76             0.00             0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                    108,905.11        5,941.72            0.00            0.00             0.00       114,846.83

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                  39,448.77        4,761.19            0.00            0.00             0.00        44,209.96

127-NORTHWEST TAX                     17,259.56        3,539.12            0.00            0.00             0.00        20,798.68

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   3,457.96            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         3,457.96

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 77,355.30            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        77,355.30

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS          1,466,435.19            0.00            0.00      167,286.43             0.00     1,299,148.76

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT           20,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        20,000.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

600-WATER                            459,426.84       39,365.08            0.00       42,515.43   (         1.15)      456,275.34

601-METER DEPOSIT                     34,617.03          800.00            0.00          375.00             0.00        35,042.03

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                     32,538.14          781.00            0.00          355.00             0.00        32,964.14

610-SEWER FUND                       335,197.60       39,965.79            0.00       12,407.82            21.58       362,777.15

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 162,629.71       22,748.06            0.00       20,998.87            14.50       164,393.40

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                   20,093.79          530.00            0.00          195.00             0.00        20,428.79

740-STORM WATER                       41,367.42        1,708.40            0.00          457.32             0.00        42,618.50

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00       300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      4,614,966.47      272,637.68            0.00      389,514.47   (        20.32)    4,498,110.00

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                842,530.00      52,207.28     349,459.69     354,781.13    42.11     487,748.87

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                    12,731.00          33.15       6,768.84      11,459.97    90.02       1,271.03

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  196,007.00      13,393.85      59,360.26      81,139.09    41.40     114,867.91

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              75,683.00       5,533.99      31,444.21      38,731.16    51.18      36,951.84

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,957.00         548.08       4,011.69       4,140.38    46.23       4,816.62

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                         599,325.00      25,409.67     280,198.52     349,108.15    58.25     250,216.85

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00         702.96      17,849.72      19,837.81    36.07      35,162.19

  STREET LIGHTING                                   60,791.00       5,852.94      15,956.44      21,453.85    35.29      39,337.15

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      25,000.00       1,507.33      32,361.70       1,507.33     6.03      23,492.67

  STREET CLEANING                                    4,500.00           0.00       3,380.26         112.35     2.50       4,387.65

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           17,183.00           0.00       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                  99,170.00       6,289.22      28,774.94      43,337.79    43.70      55,832.21

  PARKS                                             92,938.00       2,010.72      58,269.50      64,412.94    69.31      28,525.06

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       44,718.00       3,956.56      14,582.66      35,552.48    79.50       9,165.52

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          18,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            72,904.00       4,854.46      37,739.04      27,781.57    38.11      45,122.43

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  125,434.00       8,299.70      47,504.04      48,458.71    38.63      76,975.29

  ELECTIONS                                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            14,000.00       3,101.25       6,846.75      10,568.00    75.49       3,432.00

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             68,818.00       3,319.21      18,141.16      19,900.02    28.92      48,917.98

  PORT LIABILITY                                    53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52

  PLANNING & ZONING COMM                             2,683.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,240.07    83.49         442.93

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             561,257.00       7,903.23     231,877.48     245,901.56    43.81     315,355.44

  DEBT SERVICE                                     621,812.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     621,812.00

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       3,901,000.00     167,286.43           0.00     594,886.57    15.25   3,306,113.43

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          386,982.00      12,407.82      85,435.12      84,702.68    21.89     302,279.32

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 227,655.00      20,998.87     109,661.31     126,673.62    55.64     100,981.38

  STORM WATER                                       18,000.00         457.32           0.00       1,352.32     7.51      16,647.68

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     346,074.04   1,502,294.46   2,245,110.78    27.32   5,971,283.22

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      342,105.00      24,550.70     120,076.33     132,234.63    38.65     209,870.37

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           40,170.00       2,556.75      18,378.78      10,251.26    25.52      29,918.74

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            19,000.00          95.09       5,948.27       7,177.68    37.78      11,822.32

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-1010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                            0.00           0.00          80.38           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,300.00       1,517.50       1,545.00       2,042.50    61.89       1,257.50

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00       1,901.54         957.64     0.00 (       957.64)

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         144.32       1,020.17         778.98     0.00 (       778.98)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       1,360.10       8,754.86      10,634.34     0.00 (    10,634.34)

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   2,920.00         205.20         951.60       1,046.40    35.84       1,873.60

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                          12,000.00       1,195.60       6,559.92       6,236.03    51.97       5,763.97

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         399.24       2,909.50       2,653.58     0.00 (     2,653.58)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00         438.80           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,500.00         210.00         900.00       1,050.00    42.00       1,450.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00 (       331.13)      1,275.10         790.63     9.88       7,209.37

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00         175.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00          60.72         614.18       2,296.29    45.93       2,703.71

001-5-1010-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,122.79      10,139.26       6,908.85    32.90      14,091.15

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00       1,041.57       2,912.35       3,619.18    36.19       6,380.82

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         408.31       2,428.96       2,830.80    41.63       3,969.20

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,800.00         101.95         784.70         875.93    48.66         924.07

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        1,800.00         230.25          86.13       1,125.93    62.55         674.07

001-5-1010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,500.00         127.00       1,182.87       1,668.74    47.68       1,831.26

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                77,893.00           0.00      38,496.80      49,387.54    63.40      28,505.46

001-5-1010-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         100.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,500.00          42.00         516.19       1,498.25    42.81       2,001.75

001-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                175.00           0.00          98.00          98.00    56.00          77.00

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00         215.00         718.29       1,127.92    22.56       3,872.08

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     24,890.00           0.00      12,445.25      12,445.00    50.00      12,445.00

001-5-1010-6526 RADARS                               1,800.00           0.00           0.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6529 BHC GAMING GRANT EXPENDITURES            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6530 CANINE                                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           500.00         563.88           0.00         563.88   112.78 (        63.88)

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR            750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      4,000.00           0.00      13,520.55       2,546.67    63.67       1,453.33

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                            0.00           0.00       2,930.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6713 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                 17,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,500.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                          1,400.00         135.58         946.12         943.55    67.40         456.45

010-5-1010-6010 GTSB REGULAR WAGES                   1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,400.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                 7,000.00         124.00         232.86         124.00     1.77       6,876.00

010-5-1010-6040 GTSB OVERTIME                            0.00         545.19       3,400.91       3,049.43     0.00 (     3,049.43)

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                             2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

010-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6220 GTSB EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,669.00       2,007.20      10,493.23      10,884.97    40.82      15,784.03

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        6,237.00         469.43       2,454.05       2,545.65    40.82       3,691.35

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           10,504.00         310.52       2,801.74       1,779.51    16.94       8,724.49

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       77,000.00       7,238.60      35,655.18      39,175.92    50.88      37,824.08

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     68,083.00       3,987.54      27,574.69      18,882.13    27.73      49,200.87

112-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         775.38          88.00       5,387.26     0.00 (     5,387.26)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               14,334.00         797.00       5,631.00       5,846.00    40.78       8,488.00

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            4,000.00           0.00       2,080.03       1,571.46    39.29       2,428.54

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-1010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00         213.10           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.60     0.00 (       104.60)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           842,530.00      52,207.28     349,459.69     354,781.13    42.11     487,748.87



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00          95.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          33.15         176.32         169.23    38.46         270.77

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                    11,291.00           0.00       6,497.52      11,290.74   100.00           0.26

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                               12,731.00          33.15       6,768.84      11,459.97    90.02       1,271.03



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00         540.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       4,176.69       4,166.70    41.67       5,833.30

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                      2,230.00          50.00       1,060.00         350.00    15.70       1,880.00

001-5-1050-6016 EMS CAPTAIN                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                         1,920.00          80.00         250.00         400.00    20.83       1,520.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        39,913.00       3,211.54       3,754.30      14,612.25    36.61      25,300.75

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                            0.00           0.00           0.00       1,809.00     0.00 (     1,809.00)

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                            0.00         272.00           0.00       2,054.00     0.00 (     2,054.00)

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                          0.00       1,135.00           0.00       6,220.00     0.00 (     6,220.00)

001-5-1050-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                          24,000.00         356.00      14,709.00       1,212.68     5.05      22,787.32

001-5-1050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00          20.00       4,385.50         146.00     2.43       5,854.00

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00         478.34       1,497.48       2,386.96   238.70 (     1,386.96)

001-5-1050-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         271.52       1,627.98       1,406.59    28.13       3,593.41

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         812.39       1,042.70       5,719.32    87.99         780.68

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00          41.17           0.00       2,071.67    92.07         178.33

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         408.32       2,428.98       2,830.83    41.63       3,969.17

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,500.00          37.95         896.53         707.37    47.16         792.63

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,000.00         230.25          86.13       1,125.92    56.30         874.08

001-5-1050-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         584.00     0.00 (       584.00)

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00         182.00         161.00         321.00    16.05       1,679.00

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,376.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    99.98           0.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00         283.40       3,579.35       4,912.53    49.13       5,087.47

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00       1,334.84     0.00 (     1,334.84)

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00         512.60         464.82         840.01    56.00         659.99

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00          13.77    13.77          86.23

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      2,200.00           0.00          23.52           0.00     0.00       2,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           5.00     0.00 (         5.00)

001-5-1050-6714 FD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00         620.51           0.00         620.51    15.51       3,379.49

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00         100.98       2,146.66    35.78       3,853.34

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                     7,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       7,500.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         817.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                      5,000.00           0.00           0.00         542.14    10.84       4,457.86

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

002-5-1050-6732 FIRETRUCK                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6733 AMBULANCE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,840.00         361.99       1,678.59       1,892.62    39.10       2,947.38

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,132.00          84.68         392.61         442.66    39.10         689.34

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,103.00         445.03       1,497.77       2,193.63    24.10       6,909.37

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                      5,995.00       1,378.82       2,494.85       5,993.94    99.98           1.06

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               13,747.00       1,287.00       8,858.00       9,437.00    68.65       4,310.00

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         460.98         263.99    87.70          37.01

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             196,007.00      13,393.85      59,360.26      81,139.09    41.40     114,867.91



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       42,686.00       2,960.00      16,511.04      15,843.36    37.12      26,842.64

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00         152.63         354.06         473.06    47.31         526.94

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6053 BLDG INSP COMMISSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                              420.00           0.00         420.00           0.00     0.00         420.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         328.96         288.00     0.00 (       288.00)

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                               0.00           0.00           0.00         144.00     0.00 (       144.00)

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         740.16       7,777.03     0.00 (     7,777.03)

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         493.44           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       400.00           0.00         275.00         405.00   101.25 (         5.00)

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     300.00         241.67           0.00         371.67   123.89 (        71.67)

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00         106.00         353.49         462.22    34.24         887.78

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00          39.38         253.03    72.29          96.97

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          63.35         347.57         306.14    30.61         693.86

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00           0.00           0.00         604.75   201.58 (       304.75)

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,734.00         186.78       1,134.20       1,495.87    54.71       1,238.13

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          640.00          43.68         265.22         349.85    54.66         290.15

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,939.00         277.96       1,683.09       1,495.63    37.97       2,443.37

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,787.00       1,168.87       6,153.69       5,818.04    39.35       8,968.96

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         203.05           0.00       1,181.64     0.00 (     1,181.64)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                5,376.00         130.00       2,112.00         956.00    17.78       4,420.00

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         232.91         247.87    82.35          53.13

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         75,683.00       5,533.99      31,444.21      38,731.16    51.18      36,951.84



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         461.54       2,538.47       2,591.48    43.19       3,408.52

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         350.00

001-5-1090-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00           0.00         385.00         735.00   147.00 (       235.00)

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00         584.93         110.48    15.78         589.52

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         300.00           0.00           0.00         199.91    66.64         100.09

002-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          28.62         152.84         160.50    43.15         211.50

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           6.70          35.78          37.57    43.18          49.43

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          41.22         226.67         231.44    43.18         304.56

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  112.00          10.00          88.00          74.00    66.07          38.00

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,957.00         548.08       4,011.69       4,140.38    46.23       4,816.62



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,000.00           0.00       3,031.88           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                   100,000.00         450.00      12,731.76      49,686.56    49.69      50,313.44

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          59.58          49.95          59.58     3.97       1,440.42

005-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00         209.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                   29,900.00           0.00      29,893.45      29,893.45    99.98           6.55

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6761 DUBQUE ROAD PROJECT                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                         0.00           0.00      11,206.49           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00           0.00           0.00      94,390.10     0.00 (    94,390.10)

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       11,725.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      11,725.00

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      145,657.00       6,550.69      28,505.70      27,181.26    18.66     118,475.74

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   8,480.00          80.16       1,504.65         824.32     9.72       7,655.68

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         202.31       1,602.84         526.69     0.00 (       526.69)

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR                    0.00       1,941.14       4,767.09       9,685.65     0.00 (     9,685.65)

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00         695.00         835.00         835.00     0.00 (       835.00)

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         839.20         863.20     0.00 (       863.20)

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         116.94         133.84         682.15     0.00 (       682.15)

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         878.60       3,450.37       5,290.02     0.00 (     5,290.02)

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00          56.97       2,037.48     0.00 (     2,037.48)

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         137.84       1,106.88       1,138.88     0.00 (     1,138.88)

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,557.00         645.02       2,579.70       2,990.99    31.30       6,566.01

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        2,235.00         150.85         603.38         699.55    31.30       1,535.45

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,764.00         939.67       3,780.79       4,307.86    31.30       9,456.14

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     34,927.00       2,283.99      16,041.04      11,993.13    34.34      22,933.87

110-5-2010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         458.78           0.00       3,211.46     0.00 (     3,211.46)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               16,500.00       1,125.00       9,549.00       8,249.00    49.99       8,251.00

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            1,930.00           0.00       1,080.75         842.21    43.64       1,087.79

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,800.00         371.81       2,191.14       2,120.10    44.17       2,679.90

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00           0.00          35.00         490.00    49.00         510.00

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               1,500.00          96.28           0.00       2,136.40   142.43 (       636.40)

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         20,000.00       2,689.66       5,591.22      12,294.59    61.47       7,705.41

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00         987.13       8,652.30       7,464.80    29.86      17,535.20



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       20,000.00       1,390.19       6,802.91      13,519.87    67.60       6,480.13

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  5,100.00         170.14         773.17       1,054.94    20.69       4,045.06

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         208.84       2,954.09       1,442.11    57.68       1,057.89

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          70.67          39.60    19.80         160.40

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          150.00           0.00          68.20          92.60    61.73          57.40

110-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 38,000.00           0.00      60,221.09      30,827.04    81.12       7,172.96

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  10,500.00           0.00      10,241.82      12,242.43   116.59 (     1,742.43)

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                        5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00         223.50         126.00         418.50   104.63 (        18.50)

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00           0.00         599.34       2,329.30    77.64         670.70

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00          40.76           0.00         251.75     0.00 (       251.75)

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    8,000.00       2,382.59       5,371.23       5,684.81    71.06       2,315.19

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   35,000.00           0.00      10,736.81         151.01     0.43      34,848.99

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00       1,026.56     0.00 (     1,026.56)

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                    2,000.00         133.20         928.80         133.20     6.66       1,866.80

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                28,000.00           0.00      31,275.00           0.00     0.00      28,000.00

112-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                    599,325.00      25,409.67     280,198.52     349,108.15    58.25     250,216.85



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      20,000.00

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00         163.52       4,047.50       1,022.53     2.92      33,977.47

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00         241.22       9,657.11      10,977.87     0.00 (    10,977.87)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00         240.48       2,209.75       5,615.42     0.00 (     5,615.42)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          29.34         709.66       1,006.37     0.00 (     1,006.37)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           6.87         165.98         235.33     0.00 (       235.33)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          21.53       1,059.72         980.29     0.00 (       980.29)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY CONTRIBUTION             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00         702.96      17,849.72      19,837.81    36.07      35,162.19



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   12

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               791.00          65.66         131.80         263.36    33.29         527.64

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              39,000.00       3,241.48      15,078.12      16,111.52    41.31      22,888.48

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            21,000.00       2,545.80         746.52       5,078.97    24.19      15,921.03

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              60,791.00       5,852.94      15,956.44      21,453.85    35.29      39,337.15



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00         476.57           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00       1,294.80         401.85       1,294.80     0.00 (     1,294.80)

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          78.54          54.46          78.54     0.00 (        78.54)

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          18.36          12.75          18.36     0.00 (        18.36)

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         115.63          78.43         115.63     0.00 (       115.63)

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00           0.00      31,337.64           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 25,000.00       1,507.33      32,361.70       1,507.33     6.03      23,492.67



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   15

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00       1,443.24          96.45     0.00 (        96.45)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00          87.64           5.90     0.00 (         5.90)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00          20.50           1.38     0.00 (         1.38)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00         128.88           8.62     0.00 (         8.62)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE            4,500.00           0.00       1,700.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                               4,500.00           0.00       3,380.26         112.35     2.50       4,387.65



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER PUBLIC WORKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

352-5-2900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         14,172.00           0.00       7,086.00       7,156.75    50.50       7,015.25

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6423 CEDAR VALLEY EDC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6424 HAWKEYE VALLEY AGCY ON AGING             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      17,183.00           0.00       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       29,894.00       2,011.13      10,837.24      12,270.53    41.05      17,623.47

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           16,952.00       1,277.92       6,210.16       6,469.97    38.17      10,482.03

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00          97.31     0.00 (        97.31)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          43.42         317.95         278.78    34.33         533.22

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         202.08         286.36     0.00 (       286.36)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          69.20         277.56          69.20     0.00 (        69.20)

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         121.10       1,312.32         586.98     0.00 (       586.98)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6152 INSURANCE ALLOWANCE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00          20.00          33.55     5.59         566.45

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00           0.00          19.60          42.60    10.65         357.40

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00          37.70         308.06         277.53    27.75         722.47

001-5-4010-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,320.00          67.56         392.69         457.00    34.62         863.00

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 480.00           0.00         198.15         195.41    40.71         284.59

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         700.00

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00           0.00      12,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00          20.95         412.89         238.32    13.62       1,511.68

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00          16.50         182.67         171.92    17.19         828.08

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00          64.75          50.00          99.75    11.08         800.25

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00          40.00          60.95         456.00    30.40       1,044.00

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,300.00

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   19,500.00       1,927.76       4,381.02       5,672.98    29.09      13,827.02

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,954.00         218.42       1,187.76       1,243.61    42.10       1,710.39

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          691.00          51.10         277.81         290.89    42.10         400.11

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,256.00         310.71       1,710.75       1,767.98    41.54       2,488.02

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  194.00          11.00          80.00          81.00    41.75         113.00

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              667.00           0.00         335.28         250.12    37.50         416.88

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                             99,170.00       6,289.22      28,774.94      43,337.79    43.70      55,832.21



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00         363.13       1,389.33         732.59    36.63       1,267.41

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   4,500.00           0.00       3,200.00       3,870.00    86.00         630.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         112.93           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR               10,000.00           0.00       4,493.28       3,000.00    30.00       7,000.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          6,500.00 (     1,394.30)      6,788.01       3,887.05    59.80       2,612.95

001-5-4030-6320 GROUNDS MAINT& REPAIR                    0.00           0.00         743.14           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00         140.19       1,906.01       1,402.30    53.93       1,197.70

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00         164.06       1,992.13         788.78    19.72       3,211.22

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 27,500.00       2,574.79      16,692.80      25,194.01    91.61       2,305.99

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 150.00          12.67          79.24          64.53    43.02          85.47

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          800.00           0.00         145.00         273.44    34.18         526.56

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-4030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         350.82     0.00 (       350.82)

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00          20.40    20.40          79.60

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                    2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-CAMPGROUND              20,000.00           0.00      18,579.28      20,000.00   100.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      5,000.00           0.00           0.00       3,123.70    62.47       1,876.30

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,485.00          22.00         563.36         470.42    31.68       1,014.58

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          347.00           5.14         131.77         110.02    31.71         236.98

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            1,072.00          30.04         605.36          63.04     5.88       1,008.96

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,644.00          93.00         646.00         681.00    41.42         963.00

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              240.00           0.00         201.86         122.84    51.18         117.16

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                        92,938.00       2,010.72      58,269.50      64,412.94    69.31      28,525.06



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   20

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         5,250.00           0.00       2,500.00       2,007.50    38.24       3,242.50

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00         155.00         124.47     0.00 (       124.47)

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00          36.26          29.11     0.00 (        29.11)

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN               1,020.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,020.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     13,848.00       3,956.56       9,891.40       9,891.40    71.43       3,956.60

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN      19,000.00           0.00           0.00      19,000.00   100.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  44,718.00       3,956.56      14,582.66      35,552.48    79.50       9,165.52



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER CULTURE & REC

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4900-6727 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER CULTURE & REC                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                   14,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    21.70      11,209.00

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                    4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                     18,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       45,465.00       3,340.76      18,374.18      18,374.18    40.41      27,090.82

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    4,000.00           0.00         960.00         810.00    20.25       3,190.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     200.00           0.00         194.88         239.40   119.70 (        39.40)

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,079.00         200.92      10,111.02       1,158.38    37.62       1,920.62

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          720.00          47.00         273.76         270.97    37.63         449.03

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,435.00         298.32       1,640.75       1,640.76    37.00       2,794.24

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,605.00         748.37       6,163.45       3,724.25    25.50      10,880.75

112-5-6010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         138.09           0.00         966.63     0.00 (       966.63)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  200.00          81.00          21.00         597.00   298.50 (       397.00)

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       72,904.00       4,854.46      37,739.04      27,781.57    38.11      45,122.43



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       79,145.00       5,885.23      26,953.16      32,736.42    41.36      46,408.58

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                              150.00           0.00          74.18          59.68    39.79          90.32

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                               100.00           0.00         168.81         100.96   100.96 (         0.96)

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00         125.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         582.96         269.22     0.00 (       269.22)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         364.94          67.30     0.00 (        67.30)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00       1,652.00         109.37     0.00 (       109.37)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00         492.86          58.89     0.00 (        58.89)

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         134.61         584.96         134.61     0.00 (       134.61)

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6156 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00          95.00         275.00     0.00 (       275.00)

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,200.00          40.00         230.00       1,007.00    83.92         193.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,200.00         290.28         979.69       2,424.95   202.08 (     1,224.95)

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00          30.00     0.00 (        30.00)

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,922.00         367.04       1,877.73       2,047.97    41.61       2,874.03

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,151.00          85.84         439.13         478.96    41.61         672.04

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,090.00         537.56       2,708.31       2,994.77    42.24       4,095.23

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     29,575.00         748.37       9,539.28       3,944.87    13.34      25,630.13

112-5-6020-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         191.77           0.00       1,233.81     0.00 (     1,233.81)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  300.00          19.00         133.00         140.00    46.67         160.00

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              601.00           0.00         503.03         344.93    57.39         256.07

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             125,434.00       8,299.70      47,504.04      48,458.71    38.63      76,975.29



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                             5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                     5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             14,000.00       3,101.25       6,846.75      10,568.00    75.49       3,432.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       14,000.00       3,101.25       6,846.75      10,568.00    75.49       3,432.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        2,900.00         130.26         953.97         836.37    28.84       2,063.63

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,200.00           0.00       2,045.00       2,258.00   102.64 (        58.00)

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,838.00         582.13       1,891.40       2,006.38    20.39       7,831.62

001-5-6050-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,500.00         170.23         989.50       1,143.74    32.68       2,356.26

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,100.00           0.00         386.10         408.71    37.16         691.29

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          170.00           0.00          70.67          39.60    23.29         130.40

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       10,675.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,675.00

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   13,500.00       1,090.08       6,115.48       6,312.09    46.76       7,187.91

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 108.00           0.00          19.00          98.26    90.98           9.74

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  4,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00          49.05       1,918.72       1,896.97    63.23       1,103.03

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,400.00          21.72         450.00         529.16    37.80         870.84

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,100.00         914.66           0.00         914.66    83.15         185.34

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      4,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,475.29    36.88       2,524.71

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     265.00          20.00          84.00          85.00    32.08         180.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   6,700.00         301.14       2,403.42       1,579.76    23.58       5,120.24

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          2,892.00           0.00          31.74           0.00     0.00       2,892.00

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00         365.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               155.00           8.06          59.15          51.55    33.26         103.45

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           36.00           1.88          13.85          12.02    33.39          23.98

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              223.00           0.00          85.30           4.74     2.13         218.26

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  511.00          30.00         224.00         221.00    43.25         290.00

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               45.00           0.00          34.86          26.72    59.38          18.28

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        68,818.00       3,319.21      18,141.16      19,900.02    28.92      48,917.98



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  45,000.00           0.00      39,976.62      38,496.52    85.55       6,503.48

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   8,000.00           0.00       4,021.05       5,899.96    73.75       2,100.04

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING COMM

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,233.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,232.97   100.00           0.03

001-5-6070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-6070-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXP              100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           7.10     0.00 (         7.10)

001-5-6070-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING COMM                        2,683.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,240.07    83.49         442.93



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                    12,000.00           0.00       5,425.75       1,574.00    13.12      10,426.00

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6432 EWW-LEGAL SERV                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                              1,000.00           0.00         526.10          53.00     5.30         947.00

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                       528.00         416.64       4,384.80       5,575.19 1,055.91 (     5,047.19)

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-0THERS                       519.00          45.83         119.60         366.18    70.55         152.82

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      547,210.00       7,440.76     221,421.23     238,333.19    43.55     308,876.81

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

200-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        561,257.00       7,903.23     231,877.48     245,901.56    43.81     315,355.44



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 100,535.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     100,535.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       90,925.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      90,925.00

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                  29,313.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      29,313.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 401,039.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     401,039.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                621,812.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     621,812.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00       9,746.00           0.00      73,984.43     0.00 (    73,984.43)

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00      13,250.00     0.00 (    13,250.00)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT      572,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     572,000.00

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT      2,554,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   2,554,000.00

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ           375,000.00          84.00           0.00     350,195.71    93.39      24,804.29

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                   400,000.00     157,456.43           0.00     157,456.43    39.36     242,543.57

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  3,901,000.00     167,286.43           0.00     594,886.57    15.25   3,306,113.43



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       36,785.00       2,650.50      13,153.99      14,316.85    38.92      22,468.15

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                             5,500.00         344.57       1,773.22       1,427.54    25.96       4,072.46

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               16,823.00       1,941.16       4,765.61       9,685.74    57.57       7,137.26

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00          25.00          25.00         125.00    41.67         175.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         274.72         282.72     0.00 (       282.72)

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          26.51         411.38         167.88     0.00 (       167.88)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00          70.68         868.46         671.47     0.00 (       671.47)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00          79.52         437.84          79.52     0.00 (        79.52)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         343.40         220.88     0.00 (       220.88)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,701.00         312.66       1,323.08       1,643.25    44.40       2,057.75

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          866.00          73.11         309.41         384.25    44.37         481.75

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            5,332.00         458.80       1,927.81       2,409.08    45.18       2,922.92

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,466.00         748.37       5,918.10       3,738.22    25.84      10,727.78

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         136.62           0.00         956.35     0.00 (       956.35)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                4,500.00         101.00         771.00         740.00    16.44       3,760.00

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         265.76         195.98    65.11         105.02

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,500.00         161.65         635.63         834.24    55.62         665.76

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00          25.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00         125.00           0.00         205.00    20.50         795.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         12,000.00           1.79       1,919.09       3,873.59    32.28       8,126.41

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         15,000.00         661.76      10,485.76       4,137.01    27.58      10,862.99

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            15,000.00           0.00       5,152.51         584.37     3.90      14,415.63

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,712.32    18.08      12,287.68

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,200.00         222.18       1,415.92       1,352.35    26.01       3,847.65

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        3,000.00           1.98       2,247.96       2,102.89    70.10         897.11

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 41,000.00       2,815.24      18,472.01      19,926.56    48.60      21,073.44

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,000.00         142.17       1,439.19       1,341.91    44.73       1,658.09

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          250.00           0.00          70.66          39.60    15.84         210.40

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          200.00           0.00          68.20          92.60    46.30         107.40

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                               12,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              7,000.00           0.00       1,275.00       2,525.00    36.07       4,475.00

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      22,000.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE          15,000.00         800.00       6,103.00       4,440.00    29.60      10,560.00

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00         538.73         304.15     5.07       5,695.85

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,000.00          57.55         767.68         859.94    43.00       1,140.06

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,700.00         450.00       2,250.00       2,326.42    40.81       3,373.58

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      115,558.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     115,558.00

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     386,982.00      12,407.82      85,435.12      84,702.68    21.89     302,279.32



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      5,600.00         555.85       2,543.73       2,003.47    35.78       3,596.53

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               348.00          33.77         152.49         121.34    34.87         226.66

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           81.00           7.90          35.62          28.40    35.06          52.60

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              501.00          49.65         227.17         178.93    35.71         322.07

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00 (        23.12)    0.00          23.12

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                   1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP               2,000.00           0.00           0.00       7,572.50   378.63 (     5,572.50)

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  28,000.00       3,827.25      12,574.84      19,508.33    69.67       8,491.67

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  184,165.00      16,074.45      91,877.46      95,000.97    51.58      89,164.03

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,460.00         450.00       2,250.00       2,282.80    41.81       3,177.20

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            227,655.00      20,998.87     109,661.31     126,673.62    55.64     100,981.38



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-5230 TRAINING                               200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             17,150.00           0.00           0.00         720.00     4.20      16,430.00

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         175.00     0.00 (       175.00)

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          650.00         457.32           0.00         457.32    70.36         192.68

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  18,000.00         457.32           0.00       1,352.32     7.51      16,647.68



 

12-03-2015 02:25 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2015

 

                                                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     346,074.04   1,502,294.46   2,245,110.78    27.32   5,971,283.22

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

















EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT

NOVEMBER 2015

# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:
Adult Non-fiction 67 Youth Non-fiction 28
Adult Fiction 347 Youth Fiction (YF = 46 YA = 46) 92
Adult Magazines 46 Young Easy 116
Large Print 6 Youth Magazines 1

Kits 3
Total Adult 466 Total Youth 240
 from 2014 01  from last month 143  from 2014 103  from last month 27

Misc (Travel guides, other) 000
Newspapers 000
TOTAL PRINT 706
 from 2014 104  from last month 170

Video tapes 001
DVD 049
Books on tape/CD 000
Music CDs 001
ONLINE Database uses (0) - Audiobooks (47) - E-books (37) - Kindle (30) - Digital Music (119) 233
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000
TOTAL NON-PRINT 284
 from 2014 48  from last month 30

# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics)
Will send/not send 05/09
Requested/Received 19/16

TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 990 (757 + 233 Online Uses)
From last month  140
From 2014  152

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS:

2015 493 of total 990 (49.8%)

2014 550 of total 1142 (48.2%)

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS +/- FROM 2014
**Elk Run Heights 034 -015
**Gilbertville 003 -006
**County 033 -009
Waterloo 131 +001
Cedar Falls 023 -004
Raymond 008 -013
Dewar 001 +/-0
Dunkerton 002 +/-0
Fairbank 003 +003
Hudson 000 +/-0
LaPorte City 004 -008
Out-of-state/Campground 001 +001
Daycares 003 -003
Libraries/At-home delivery 018 +012
Online 233 -048
Total number of library users: Approx. 774  from last month: 143  from 2014: 20  from 2013: 79
Day with highest number of users: 56 users on Monday, November 9th

Day with lowest number of users: 16 users on Friday, November 20th

Number of days open: 24 (Closed Thanksgiving)
Number of hours open: 160 hours
Avg number of library users per day: 33  from last month: 1  from 2014: 1
Number of computer users: 413 (393 Int, 12 Wireless, 8 Kid)  from last month: 56 2014: 356  from 2014: 57
Number of Computer hours logged: 20795 minutes = 346.583 hrs  from last month: 91.4 hrs  from 2014: 52.5 hrs



MONTHLY TOTAL: 21

# OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 15 # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 6

ADULT YOUTH ADULT YOUTH
Elk Run 1 - - -
Evansdale 8 4 1 2
Cedar Falls - - - -
Waterloo 2 - 2 -
Libraries - - 1 -

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE $ 191.85
Fines $ 59.31
Computer copies, etc. 53.00
Duplicate Cards 0.00
Faxes and other 79.54
Refunds 0.00

MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY $ 62.94

MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 254.79 ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS to CITY: $1156.35 to FOL: $425.47

PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 210
Adult fiction 018 Miscellaneous 000
Adult Non-fiction 017 Reference 000
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines 001
Magazines 034 Youth non-fiction 067
Kits 000 Young Easy 024

Youth Fiction 017
ILL Books 011 Young Adult 011

VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 0
New Donated

VHS 000 000
DVD 000 000
Audiobooks 000 000
CDs 000 000

ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:
Items Added
(Computer)

Items deleted
(Computer)

# of books/videos
withdrawn

Retail cost of
books/videos

withdrawn

189 151 114 $1911.37

ITEMS OVERDUE:
027 items overdue this month

1532 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+23 from last month)
1403 items due 12/31/14 or before (1 long term overdue returned)

Photocopies $ 27.50
Book/Magazine Sale 21.25
Donations 14.19
EEDC sales funds --
Book consignment funds --



EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT

DECEMBER 2015

# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:
Adult Non-fiction 71 Youth Non-fiction 21
Adult Fiction 370 Youth Fiction (YF = 37 YA = 34) 71
Adult Magazines 72 Young Easy 68
Large Print 15 Youth Magazines 7

Kits 6
Total Adult 528 Total Youth 173
 from 2014 48  from last month 62  from 2014 152  from last month 67

Misc (Travel guides, other) 000
Newspapers 000
TOTAL PRINT 701
 from 2014 104  from last month 5

Video tapes 001
DVD 080
Books on tape/CD 003
Music CDs 002
ONLINE Database uses (0) – Video (1) - Audiobooks (49) - E-books (22) - Kindle (19) - Digital Music (57) 148
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000
TOTAL NON-PRINT 234
 from 2014 99  from last month 50

# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics)
Will send/not send 01/05
Requested/Received 15/12

TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 935 (787 + 148 Online Uses)
From last month  55
From 2014  203

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS:

2015 439 of total 935 (46.9%)

2014 413 of total 1138 (36.3%)

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS +/- FROM 2014
**Elk Run Heights 032 -030
**Gilbertville 015 +008
**County 049 +023
Waterloo 172 -149
Cedar Falls 036 +007
Raymond 015 -002
Dewar 002 +001
Dunkerton 004 -003
Fairbank 004 +004
Jesup 001 +001
Waverly 001 +001
Out-of-state/Campground 000 +/-0
Daycares 004 +002
Libraries/At-home delivery 013 +007
Online 148 -083
Total number of library users: Approx. 693  from last month: 81  from 2014: 20  from 2013: 36
Day with highest number of users: 47 users on Monday, December 14th

Day with lowest number of users: 13 users on Saturday, December 5th

Number of days open: 24 (Closed Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and 12/28 for weather)
Number of hours open: 158 hours
Avg number of library users per day: 29  from last month: 4  from 2014: 0
Number of computer users: 370 (326 Int, 39 Wireless, 5 Kid)  from last month: 43 2014: 370  from 2014: 0
Number of Computer hours logged: 19180 minutes = 319.666 hrs  from last month: 26.9 hrs  from 2014: 106.4 hrs



MONTHLY TOTAL: 18

# OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 14 # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 4

ADULT YOUTH ADULT YOUTH
Elk Run 1 - - -
Evansdale 5 1 3 -
Cedar Falls - - - -
Waterloo 4 - 1 -
Libraries 3

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE $ 220.75
Fines $ 61.10
Computer copies, etc. 71.45
Duplicate Cards 0.00
Faxes and other 88.20
Refunds 0.00

MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY $ 69.43

MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 290.18 ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS to CITY: $1377.10 to FOL: $494.90

PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 136
Adult fiction 024 Miscellaneous 000
Adult Non-fiction 029 Reference 000
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines 002
Magazines 018 Youth non-fiction 003
Kits 000 Young Easy 015

Youth Fiction 019
ILL Books 004 Young Adult 012

VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 9
New Donated

VHS 000 000
DVD 006 003
Audiobooks 000 000
CDs 000 000

ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:
Items Added
(Computer)

Items deleted
(Computer)

# of books/videos
withdrawn

Retail cost of
books/videos

withdrawn

131 138 115 $2293.84

ITEMS OVERDUE:
016 items overdue this month

1541 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+9 from last month)
1402 items due 12/31/14 or before (1 long term overdue returned)

Photocopies $ 36.75
Book/Magazine Sale 18.00
Donations 11.42
EEDC sales funds --
Book consignment funds 3.26



EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Borwig at 6:01pm.

Roll Call: Present:  Borwig, Clements, Hansen, Johnson, Kettwig, Nichols, and Pritchett
Absent:  Miller and Rasanen

Approval of October 19, 2015 Monthly Meeting Minutes: Hansen moved and Clements seconded to
approve the minutes from the October 19, 2015 meeting.  Ayes – 7.  The motion carried.

Approval of bills to be paid in November: Hansen moved and Pritchett seconded that we approve the
October bills to be paid in November. Ayes -7.  The motions carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Kettwig read the report. Director Jensen shared the City’s report does not show Open
Access, but we have a balance of $2,500 according to her records in Open Access line item.

Circulation Report: Discussion about database usage. Director Jensen shared the movie DVD’s status from
discussion at last meeting. There are 430 in catalog.  29 current checked out, 133 overdue and 267 on
shelves.  Hansen asked could they check out if overdue and Jensen shared not if fine is above $1.00.

Old Business:
 Much discussion about the Overdrive Advantage program.  Director Jensen shared she had tried to

call the company Hansen asked her to call, Access 360 and did not get any answers, or returned
calls.  Hansen said he would try to contact them.  OverDrive has a minimum deposit of $1,000.
Limited to 3 titles at a time.  Books are lent for 2 weeks.  Director Jensen is unaware if offer is still
there as it was from September.  Also discussed Freading which initial cost was $500.00.  No set up
free since we use their music service.  Books were classified as 5 tokens, 3 tokens or 1 token based
on the age of the book.  Each token is valued at 50 cents.  Patrons can check out three books per
week. After much discussion, the board recommended Director Jensen check out the Overdrive
program to start January 1, 2016.

 Budget committee has not met yet.  Hansen, Clements and Kettwig to meet November 24th.
 Signage in library - Director Jensen had nothing new to report.  Her time as been spent on preparing

the 2015 Annual Report as time allowed amongst other duties.
 Director Jensen shared a grant request was made to the Community Foundation for $1,240 for the

Lego project.

New Business:
 2015 Annual Report: The report was shared. Johnson moved and Hansen seconded that we approve

the annual report and Director Jensen will send to the State.  Ayes – 7.  The motion carried.
 Disposal of black wire video racks: Hansen moved and Clements seconded that we allow disposal of

the old wire rack. Director Jensen to check with R & M Metals as disposal option. Ayes – 7. The
motion carried.

 Disposal of old computers: Director Jensen shared that Al Yu had looked at old computers.  He
pointed out to her computers that were worth keeping as backups. He also advised her how to “fry”
the hard drives on the others before disposing.  Nichols moved and Johnson seconded that Director
Jensen be allowed to dispose of old computers as appropriate.  Ayes – 7.  The motion carried.



Discussion:
 No discussion

Adjournment: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:49pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Nichols, Board Secretary



 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

DECEMBER 21, 2015 
The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on 
the above date. Chairman Chad Borwig called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. Members present in order of roll 
call: Chad J. Borwig, Sharon K. Loftus and Cecil A. Azbill. Quorum present. 
 
Azbill/Borwig to approve the December 21, 2015 agenda. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
  
Borwig/Loftus to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the November 09, 2015 Regular    
Board Meeting Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for November 2015; 
and c) Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for November 2015. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Azbill/Borwig to approve and authorize payment of claims as listed: ACCO Unlimited Corp 559.80; Advantage 
Administrators 14.70; BMC Aggregates LC 311.52; Cardmember Service 442.84; City Laundering Co 11.60; 
Courier Communications 42.22; Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co 69.20; EFTPS 1,152.66; Frickson Backhoe & 
Trucking 2,675.00; Frickson Bros Excavating 3,854.13; IMWCA 416.00; Iowa One Call Inc 28.00; IPERS 
922.37; IRWA Assoc 325.00; Keystone Laboratories Inc 97.00; Metlife Small Business Center 381.84; 
MidAmerican Energy Inc 2,865.34; Monkeytown 120.53; Municipal Supply Inc 942.27; On-Site Information 
Destruction Inc 22.50; Postmaster 174.00; Sensus USA 490.66; Ted’s Home & Hardware 30.92; Treasurer State 
of Iowa 2,833.00; US Cellular 80.57; Utility Equipment Co 1,085.51; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield 1,721.11; 
Wex Bank 273.22; Windstream 65.71; November Deposits Applied 939.52 and November 2015 payroll 
10,328.89. 
November Revenue: Deposits 2,111.00; Water Fund 39,365.08; Sewer Fund 39,965.79; and Garbage Fund 
22,493.06. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
2015 W. Gilbert Drive Water Main Loop Project 
Resolution No. 371 accepting the Water Main Project: Borwig/Azbill to pass and adopt Resolution No. 371, 
approving and accepting the 2015 W. Gilbert Drive Water Main Loop Project. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
Authorization to pay Request #2 (Final) to Frickson Backhoe and Trucking for $1,087.78: Loftus/Azbill to 
authorize payment in the above amount to Frickson Backhoe and Trucking. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
  
Approval and authorization to pay invoices for services submitted by Engineer Jerry Shoff: four invoices were 
submitted for services performed from April 8, 2013 thru November 6, 2015. The Board considered the following 
items: AT&T Antenna Update – consulting services for April 8, 2013 thru May 11, 2015 in the amount of 
$2,419.50; FAA Tower Lighting – consulting services for October 16, 2014 thru September 22, 2015 in the 
amount of $7,321.50; 2015 W. Gilbert Dr. Water Main Loop Project – Design phase services for April 15 thru 
August 11, 2015 in the amount of $4,802.00; and, 2015 W. Gilbert Dr. Water Main Loop Project – Construction 
phase services for August 12 thru November 6, 2015 in the amount of $1,950.13. The Board expressed their 
frustration over receiving invoices for work that was done over two years ago, especially after directing Mr. Shoff 
to submit them monthly. Loftus/Borwig to authorize the four invoices totaling $16,493.13 to be paid. Ayes – 
Three. Motion carried. 
 
Software split from the City 
Discuss updates: Office Manager Sandy Clements relayed there have been a few glitches moving Utility Billing 
and Financial software, but overall, things have gone well. The project team from Tyler Technologies have been 
very easy to work with. Payroll will be active starting January 1, 2016. 
Resolution No. 372 authorizing bank signatories and exposure limits: Borwig/Azbill to pass and adopt Resolution 
No. 372, naming the office manager as official administrator of Water Works funds at financial institutions, and 
to set an exposure limit of $20,000.00 each, for credit and debit originations. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Discuss new idea for Tower lighting: Plant Manager Mike Ellison explained a less expensive way to approach this 
project using fixed dual lights, and waiting to change the LED units until both halves go out, then bring in a crane 
and replace all the light bulbs at once. The Board will resume consideration of this idea next spring.    



 
 

 
 

 
Approve and authorize sharing in one third of the cost of a snowplow blade for a pickup truck. The blade will be 
shared by the City’s Street and Sewer Depts. along with the Water Works, with each department paying 
$1,916.02: Loftus/Borwig to approve and authorize sharing in this expense in the amount of $1,916.02. Ayes – 
Three. Motion carried 
 
Discuss purchasing a spare handheld unit for a backup: Mr. Ellison relayed problems last month after reading 
meters and the handheld unit crashed before they could be downloaded. Loftus/Azbill to authorize the purchase 
which would be approximately $700.00 or less. Ayes – Three. Motion carried  
 
Request to enter into a Safety and Loss Control Agreement with PDCM Risk Management in an amount not to 
exceed $800.00: Mayor Doug Faas explained what the City is trying to accomplish by coordinating a lock-out 
tag-out procedure manual. The Board agreed that employee safety is crucial. Azbill/Loftus to be included in the 
Safety and Loss Control Agreement with the City and PDCM Risk Management in an amount not to exceed 
$800.00. Ayes – Two. Abstain – Borwig. Motion carried. Chairman Borwig abstained from voting since his wife 
is employed by PDCM Insurance Company.  
 
Authorize renewal of Reserve Operating Funds CD No. 6743 for $100,000.00: Azbill/Borwig to renew this CD 
for twelve months at Chicago Central Credit Union. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Proposed Budget for FY 2016-2017: discuss Revenues. Preliminary figures were discussed. 
 
Discuss engineering options: the Board briefly discussed the pros and cons of having one engineer, as opposed to 
a firm with specialized expertise, or maybe an in-house engineer. Two requirements for future work were noted: 
1) obtain engineering costs before starting any project; and 2) invoices must be submitted on a monthly basis for 
all work to be paid.   
 
Discussion: Board members are invited to attend the employee Christmas potluck tomorrow which will be held at 
the Community Response Center from 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. City hall offices will be closed during that time 
period.  
 
Borwig/Loftus to adjourn. Ayes - Three. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________   ________________________________________  
Chad J. Borwig, Chairman     Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  











CITY OF EVANSDALE STORM WATER COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 14, 2015 9:30 A.M. 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

The Storm Water Commission met on October 14, 2015 at the Evansdale City Hall at 9:30 a.m.  

Rick Reuter, Commission Chair, called the meeting to order.  Members present: Richard Clements, 

Rick Reuter, Kenny Loftus, and Loraine Atkins. Members absent: None. Quorum present.   
 

Reuter/Clements to approve the October 14,, 2015 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

Clements/Loftus to approve the April 9, 2014 minutes. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

Reuter introduced the new Storm Water contact person, Brian Wirtz. Brian, the cities new 

building inspector will be taking over the storm water management with assistance from 

Christopher Schares.  

Kenny Loftus, Commission member, questioned if the Stormwater inlets are in need of repair and 

if inlets have been maintained.  Chris Schares, Public Works Director responded that the inlets are 

maintained regularly as well as documenting inlets that need replaced or repaired. Loftus also 

questioned if the Flying J is keeping their garbage at bay, Schares responded, yes. 

 

Loraine Atkins, Commission Member, stated that businesses without hard surface parking need to 

be brought into compliance. Reuter stated that the city has been working with the businesses that 

do not have a hard surface. Reuter also stated that on all new businesses that they have a year to 

get into compliance to enable them to pack down their parking lots. 

 

Mayor Faas stated that the weir in Meyers Lake needed to be addressed and the city engineers are 

reviewing possibilities. 

 

There being no further discussion, Loftus/Clements motioned to adjourn at 9:55 a.m.  Ayes-Four.  

Motion carried 
 

DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

On behalf of the Storm Water Commission 



515 Lime Street 
Waterloo, IA 50703 

319-234-2839 
 

Visit our website today!!! 
www.cedarvalleyclubs.org 

Board of Directors 
 
Kent McCausland 
President 
 
Christa Miehe 
1st Vice President 
 
Chris Holahan 
2nd Vice President 
 
Thomas Roberts 
Treasurer 
 
Shawna Rowe 
Secretary 
 
Zach Shimp 
Past President 
 
Chris Hurley 
 
Patty Cutts 
 
Leon Mosley 
 
Chris Western 
 
Ben Jacobson 
 
Ivan Weiland 
 
Henry Bevel 
 
Jason Witham 
 
Gene Walker 
 
Randy Kraayenbrink 
 
Shannon Closson 
 
Shay Caley 
 
Brian Anderson 
 
Doug Miller 
 
Ryan Backes 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Chuck Rowe 
 
Director of Operations 
Nicole Recker 
 
Development Director 
Laura Kann 
 

	
	
	
December	21,	2015	
	
Dear	City	of	Evansdale,		
	
This	past	year	you	have	been	kind	enough	to	include	us	in	your	budget.			
When	you	pop	your	head	into	the	Club	at	Evansdale,	how	could	you	not	
be	excited	seeing	our	kids	having	fun?			We	are	blessed	to	work	with	your	
kids.		
	
In	saying	that,	by	way	of	this	letter,	we	are	requesting		the	$2,500	at	this	
time	as	we	get	geared	up	for	the	2015/2016	school	season.			
	
Thank	you	once	again.		
		
	
	
Sincerely,		
	
	
	
Chuck	Rowe	
Chief	Executive	Officer	
The	Boys	&	Girls	Clubs	of	the	Cedar	Valley	



1 

 City of Evansdale 
Public Works Dept 

Memo 
To: Gentlemen of Council 

From: Chris Schares 

Date: 01/15/2016 

Re: Request to purchase 16” Tubing  

The Public Works Dept. is requesting to purchase the following: Four (4)  – 16”x 50’ canvas flood 
tubing for $650.00 each, along with five (5) couplers for $220.00 each, and nine (9) bands at $80.00 
each, in the amount of $4,420.00. This purchase will allow us to use the brand new 16” Crisafulli pump 
that was purchased in 2010.  The requested 200’ of tubing will pump water from West Gilbert retention 
pond over the dike and discharge into Elk Run Creek.  
 
The tubing can be used two or three times before it will need to be replaced, however, the couplers and 
bands are a one-time purchase and can be used repeatedly. 
 
I ask the council to approve the purchase in the amount of $4,420.00 to be purchased from SRS 
Crisafulli. 
 
Thank You,  
 
 
Chris Schares 
Public Works Director  
 
The original purchase request for the tubing “only” was approved on the December 15, 2015 agenda in 
the amount of $2,600; however, we were not informed by Shoff Engineering that we would have the 
expense for couplers and bands in order to connect the tubing and the pump. 



 

cityclerk
Oval



RESOLUTION 5913 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING DWELLING LOCATED AT 631 
HOME ACRES AVENUE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION 
AREA, IN THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Derrick M Reedy of Reedy Rentals LLC submitted an application dated 
December 10th, 2015 to the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 
75,000.00 in assessed valuation for property located at 631 Home Acres Avenue, and more fully 
described as follows: 
  

AUDITOR GIBBS PLAT NO 2 EVANS LOT 163 N 15 FT LOT 164. 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length and amount of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the 
Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the improvements to existing dwelling project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvements on said property were made during the time in which such 
improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale Revitalization Plan 
as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19TH DAY OF JANUARY 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

















 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5914 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO BAKER 
CONCRETE AND EXCAVATING IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,029.51 FOR 
THE GILBERT DRIVE/RIVER FOREST ROAD INTERSECTION 
PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Baker Concrete and Excavating for the 

Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through December 30, 2015 and recommends payment to Baker Concrete and Excavating of 
Waverly, Iowa.  

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final pay application in the amount of $5,029.51 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF JANUARY 2016.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5915 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #3 TO PETERSON 
CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,840.92 FOR THE 
NORMA AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the Norma 

Avenue Extension Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through January 13, 2016 and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #3 in the amount of $13,840.92 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Norma Avenue Extension Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF JANUARY 2016.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 







RESOLUTION 5916 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA FIXING COMPENSATION OF WASTE WATER 
EMPLOYEE MATTHEW WHITE OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA: 

 
That the following person and position named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated and the clerk 
is authorized to issue warrants/checks, less legally required or authorized deductions from the amount set 
out below and make such contributions to I.P.E.R.S., M.F.P.R.S.I., Social Security or other purposes as 
required by law or authorization of the council. 
 

WASTE WATER:     

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage 

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

 
Effective 

Matthew White Grade II Operator/Foreman 17.67/hr 18.55/hr Grade II Certification 01/15/2015 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, that the salaries and 
compensation set for public officials and employees, shall be in effect as of January 15, 2016. 

 
         PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       

     __________________________   _______________________________ 
                 Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 5917 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA CHANGING THE DATE OF THE FIRST CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING IN FEBRUARY DUE TO THE SPECIAL 
WATERLOO SCHOOL BOND ELECTION. 

 
WHEREAS, the first regularly scheduled council meeting for February, 2016 falls on the 

Special Waterloo School Bond Election Day; and therefore it is necessary to change the date of 
the council meeting to avoid any interruption of, or conflict with, the voting process. 

 
LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa to change 

the date of the regular council meeting from Tuesday, February 2nd  to Wednesday, February 3rd  
2016, at 6:00 p.m. in the Evansdale City Hall. 

 
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF JANUARY 2016.   
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

        _______    
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. 
1615 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, Iowa 50702 

Ph:  319-233-3387   Fax: 319-274-7789   Email: office@blackhawkelectrical.com 

ELECTRICAL WIRING PROPOSAL  
 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

We hereby offer to furnish all labor and materials necessary to complete the above described electrical wiring installations in a good workmanlike manner for the  

sum of ____________________________________ Dollars ($________________________) or on a time and material basis, if no sum in indicated, payable as 
follows: Net 30 days balance subject to minimum of $5 or 1.5% per month (18 APR), plus all collection or legal costs. 

The materials and workmanship furnished under this proposal shall comply with the rules and regulations set for the in the National Electrical Code and all state 

and local regulations governing such work. The price quoted includes required insurance, and permit and inspection fees. Any changes in the above specifications 
shall be made in writing, and as evidence of agreement, shall be signed by both parties. The contractor shall not be held responsible or liable for any loss, damage 

or delay due to causes beyond his control. If the purchaser disposes of the property by sale or otherwise before this contract has been fulfilled, the full unpaid 

amount of the contract shall become due and payable at once. All equipment and devices installed as a part of this proposal shall be guaranteed for a period of one 
year from date of completion except as otherwise noted, or in accordance with the manufacturer’s warranty. Contractor’s liability shall be limited to the 

replacement of defective parts. 

 
This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days from above date. Work to start upon request. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  ACCEPTANCE 

  The above proposal and terms of payment are hereby accepted and 

                                                                                                                                                                        you are authorized to do the work as specified.                                     

 
Contractor  ______Black Hawk Electric____________________________      Customer _____________________________________________________ 

                                             (signature) 

 
By _________________________________________________________       Date Signed ___________________________________________________ 

  

To:  Date   January 14, 2016       Proposal #______________ 

City of Evansdale 

Attn:  Mayor Doug Faas Project Name    LED Lighting ____________________ 

123 N. Evans Rd. 

Evansdale, Iowa 50707  Project Location _______________________________ 

 

 

 

Black Hawk Electrical is pleased to submit its following prices for work at Evansdale City Hall: 

 

 Install LED retrofit kit for 2X4 lay in fixture - $185.00 per fixture. Includes recycling lamps and 

ballasts. 

 Install 2X4 LED lay in fixture - $220.00. 

 

 

Note 1:  MidAmerican Energy rebates are $50.00 per retrofit fixture and $70.00 per new fixture. This rebate 

is not included in above price. 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Tom Adamson 

Estimator 


	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5917
	TUESDAY – JANUARY 19, 2016 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	01-05-2016 Council Minutes
	01-19-2016 RES OF BILLS
	Dollar General - Ownership change
	DEC 2015 AMBULANCE REPORTS
	EVA ESO DEC 2015 FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	EVA ESO DEC 2015 PRACTICE ANALYSIS (2)

	DEC BUILDING INSPECTION 2015
	NOV MTD TREASURERS REPORT
	NOV EXPENDITURES BY DEPT
	Dec Park Minutes
	Dec Park - Budget Wkshp minutes
	Dec Police Report
	Nov Library Reports
	NOV LIBRARY MINUTES
	DEC EWW Minutes
	NOV EMHA Minutes
	DEC EMHA MINUTES
	10-14-15 MINUTES
	Boys & Girls Club Request
	Crisafulli tubing
	Crisafulli Tubing band example
	RES 5913 ABATEMENT -631 HOME ACRES
	RES 5913 ATTACHMENT
	RES 5914 FINAL PAYMENT BAKER EXCAVATING-GILBERT-RVR FOREST
	Res 5914 Gilbert Pay Estimate #3 (FINAL)
	RES 5915 PCI  3rd pymnt-Norma
	Res 5915 Norma Pay Estimate #3_pkg
	RES 5916 Compensation
	LED Light Replacement - City Hall

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 


